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April 12th.

My dear Ron,

Hayr has sant me the enclcsad letter, aleso a copy
of the letter he has sent to you, 1 have anewered olm s8 follows:

Dear Mayr
'i”thk Jou for your letter and the copy of
the one you have pent to Fieher. The quotatlons freom
Wright wnleh Flsher Included In his letter to you
were, as 1 know, perfeectly smccurate and therefora
Jusatlf led. However, you have not referrad in you
present letter to snothier lamportant matter to whieh
ouwr raply to Wright was dlrected: thst 1n essential
partloulsrs hls paper in Evolutlon attributed to us
views whlech we do not hold and are the reverse of
those which our own paper stated (in the draffwe ment
you,we both guoted and gave exsct refcrences to
Wright's statements in ihls matter), These statements
must of cowse ba contradlicted, &nd we ahall have

to do thils In anotusr Journal.

_ With my best wishes, 4&q.
1 hope you think this aipropriaste.

Youra aver,

—



